
University of Missouri System COLUMBIA     |     KANSAS CITY     |     ROLLA     |   ST.  LOUIS  

UM Procurement •    2910 LeMone Industrial Blvd  •  Columbia, MO 65201 •   573-882-3201   www.umsystem.edu 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 
 

DATED NOVEMBER 28, 2022 
TO 

SPECIFICATIONS TO REQUEST FOR BIDS #23066 
FOR 

AUTHORIZATION TO OPERATE GEOSPATIAL INFORMATION SYSTEM 
 

The above-entitled specifications are hereby modified as follows and except as set forth herein 
otherwise remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
Questions and Answers 

1. Question: Please clarify if the due date is December 2nd or December 12? If December 
2nd, we would request an extension to allow for sufficient time to complete and mail 
hard copy of the proposal for arrival before the due date. 
Answer: The due date is December 12th. 
 

2. Question: Typically, these types of systems require hardening. Will the University be 
handling the hardening, or would you like us to include "Hardening" in our proposal 
response as an optional task?  
Answer: The University handles the hardening and all other on-site work. 
 

3. Question: Does the University have policies and procedures in place to support the 
implementation plan requirement, or are you looking for support drafting policies and 
procedures to be included with the implementation plan? This is important to scoping 
the level of effort required to complete the project. 
Answer: We have drafted policies for this system, but we would like an expert review of 
these policies to be included in scope to ensure their suitability. 

 
4. Question: The current milestone schedule places an undue burden on a small company 

to carry labor costs for an extended period of time. Would the University consider 
allowing us to add additional milestones to align more closely with services delivered? 
Answer: Yes. Custom milestones can be presented. All milestones must have a timeline 
of completion and designated amount.  

  
5. Question: Can you please provide additional background/context/instructions as to 

what type of information you are trying to collect in Attachment C, The Supplier IdP 
integration Questionnaire? In reviewing the document, it does not appear to be 
relevant to the scope of work requested. 
Answer: This document is used to address any technology-based aspects. If there are 
none, that is fine, simply document that. 

 
THE CURATORS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SYSTEM 
 
 
By:   Melissa Wampler, MS, PMI-PBA 
 IT- Strategic Sourcing Specialist 
 University of Missouri System Procurement  
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